
CITY OF ALBION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 

 
City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 

 

 

COUNCIL-MANAGER 

GOVERNMENT 

 

Council members and 

other officials normally in 

attendance. 

 

 

Garrett Brown 

Mayor 

 

Maurice Barnes, Jr. 

Council Member 

1st Precinct 

 

Lenn Reid 

Council Member 

2nd Precinct 

 

Sonya Brown 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

Council Member 

3rd Precinct 

 

Marcola Lawler 
Council Member 

4th Precinct 

 

Jeanette Spicer 

Council Member  

5th Precinct   

 

Andrew French 

Council Member 

6th Precinct 

 

Scott Kipp 

Interim City Manager

  

 

 The Harkness Law Firm 

Atty Cullen Harkness  

 

Jill Domingo 

City Clerk 

 

 
NOTICE FOR PERSONS WITH 

HEARING IMPAIR-MENTS 

WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF A 

PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE   

 

Please contact the City 

Clerk’s office at 

517.629.5535 and a listening 

device will be provided 

upon notification.  If you 

require a signer, please 

notify City Hall at least five 

(5) days prior to the posted 

meeting time. 

   

 

 

 AGENDA  
 

COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, June 18, 2018 
. 

7:00 P.M. 
 

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. ROLL CALL 

 

V. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER’S COMMENTS 

 

 VI. CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 

VII. PRESENTATIONS 

 

  A.  Restoration of Coke Sign-Linda Kolmodin 

  B.   Eagle Scout Project-Jeff McClure 

 

 VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS-Set 2018 Tax Levy 

 

  A. Request Approval Resolution # 2018-16, To Set 2018 Tax Levy (RCV) 

   

IX. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 

comments to agenda items only and to no more than three (3) minutes. Proper 

decorum is required.) 

 

X. CONSENT CALENDAR (VV) (Items on Consent Calendar are voted on  

            as one unit) 

 

A. Approval Study Session Minutes, May 31, 2018 

B. Approval Regular Session Minutes, June 4, 2018 

     

XI. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 

 

A. Request Approval of Assessing Contract with Edward VanderVries 

    (RCV) 

    



CITY OF ALBION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 

 
City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 

 

 

B.  Update on Water System and Water Tower 

 

C. Approval/Discussion 608 Austin Avenue 
 

D.  Request Approval Metro Act Right of Way Permit Extension (RCV) 

 

E.  Discussion-Vehicles Being Towed 

 

F.   Request Approval Boards & Commissions Appointment (RCV) 

 

 Ashley Reniger, Initial Appointment, Public Safety Pension Board, 

Term to Expire 12-31-2019 

 

G.   Request Approval Resolution # 2018-19, A Resolution Authorizing the 

Sale of Parcel No. 51-001-092-20 and Parcel No. 51-001-092-10 to the 

Albion Malleable Brewing Company (RCV) 

 

XII. Future Agenda Items 

 

XIII. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member(s) 

 

XIV. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit    

         their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum  

         is required.) 

 

XV. ADJOURN 



2018 Property Tax Levy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Albion   
Notice of Public Hearing 

On Annual Levy of Property Taxes 
 
 
 

The Albion City Council will hold a public hearing on the proposed 
Millage levies for 2018.  The hearing will be held on Monday, June 18, 
2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 2nd floor of City Hall, 
112 W. Cass Street, Albion, Michigan. 
 
There is no required Headlee rollback of the City’s Millage levies for 
2018.  The following Millage levies are proposed: 
 

 11.9736 mills for General Fund Operation  

 3.0000 mills for Solid Waste 

 3.0000 mills for Street Improvements (voter approved May 
2015 for 5 years) 

 1.5000 mills for Recreation (voter approved May 2015 for 3 
years) 

 
The City of Albion has authority to levy the above millage amounts 
based on City Charter and previous voter approval. The previously 
adopted (December 2017) City budget for 2018 is based upon the 
above Millage levies. 
 

Jill Domingo, City Clerk   



Resolutions\2017\2017-25 To Set 2017 Tax Levy 

 
Resolution #2018-16 
To Set 2018 Tax Levy 

 
 

 
History:  The City Council of the City of Albion must determine the level of funding in the 
General Operation Fund for the fiscal year 2018.  The ad valorem taxable value of real and 
personal property within the City of Albion as determined by the City Assessor is 
$86,337,117.  The City Council held a public hearing on June 18, 2018 to receive public 
comment regarding the proposed tax levies, which would levy a general operating tax rate 
at 11.9736 mills, a tax levy of 3.0000 mills for solid waste, levy a voted tax of 3.0000 mills 
dedicated to street improvement and levy a voted tax of 1.5000 mills for recreation. 
 
 
Council member _______________, supported by Council member _________________, 
moved to approve the following resolution. 
 
 
Resolved:  That the City Council of the City of Albion hereby sets the FY 2018 tax millage 
as follows: 
 

1. 11.9736 mills for General Fund operations, which will raise a total of $1,033,766. 
 

2. 3.0000 mills for solid waste, which will raise a total of $259,011. 
 

3. 3.0000 mills for Street Improvements, which will raise a total of $259,011. 
 

4. 1.5000 mills for Recreation operations, which will raise a total of $129,505. 
 
I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted on June 18, 2018 in a regular 
session of the Albion City Council and this is a true copy of that resolution. 
 
 
Ayes: ______ 
 
Nays: ______ 
 
Absent:_____ 
 
 
     __________________________________________ 
     Jill Domingo, City Clerk 



 

Page 1 of 5                                                                               study session minutes/5-31-18 

 

 

City of Albion 
Study Session Minutes 

May 31, 2018 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 

II.  ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Council Members Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Marcola Lawler 
(4), Jeanette Spicer (5) and Andrew French (6) and Mayor Brown. 
 
ABSENT: Council Member Sonya Brown (3) 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 
Scott Kipp, Interim City Manager; Cullen Harkness, City Attorney and Jill Domingo, 
City Clerk. 
 

III.     PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 
comments to agenda items only and to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper 
decorum is required). 

 
No public comments were received. 

 
IV. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 
 

A. City Manager Search Consultant Jaymes Vettraino, Gov HR USA 
 
Jaymes Vettraino, Vice President of GOV HR USA updated the Mayor and Council 
on the City Manager Search as follows: 
 
The City’s expectations taken from the City of Albion RFP dated April, 2018 are: 

 Develop a comprehensive position profile 
 Review the current compensation for the position 
 Develop a position marketing strategy 
 Screen candidates 
 Personally, interview top candidates  
 Conduct criminal, driver’s, credit related background checks 
 Deliver a report of top candidates to City Council 
 Assist during the final interview and selection process 
 Assist throughout the search process 

 
Phase I: Position Assessment, Announcement and Brochure Development 
 Information to gather will be as follows: 



 

Page 2 of 5                                                                               study session minutes/5-31-18 

 

 

 Organizational chart and photographs 
 Draft position description 
 Pictures of the community (one or two high-resolution) 
 Salary range and/or salary range development 
 Background desired for the CM candidates 
 Challenges and opportunities the CM will be expected to address 
 What is the internal organization and city “really “like” 

Stakeholders Interviews: 

 Candidate experience and background 
 Internal/Organizational challenges and opportunities 
 External/community challenges and opportunities 
 Other comments 
 Targeting Tuesday, June 5, 2018 to be on site for interviews 
 Albion City Manager Search Survey will be distributed throughout the 

Community via social media, City website, newsletter and local newspaper.  
The survey site will be https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Albion-CM,.  
Important to involve the community in the search. 

 Wage range-Encourages a wage range versus a number.  A study has been 
completed of similar communities.  Albion is unique in population and taxable 
value.  A wage range allows candidates to apply. Consultant 
recommendation is $95,000-$105,000. 
 

Phase 2: Advertising, Candidate Recruitment and Outreach 
 The Albion position advertising recommendation is as follows: 

Local Government-
Michigan 

Cost Notes 

ICMA-International 
City/County Managers 
Association 

$445.50 approx. $ .20 per 
character 

MML-Michigan Municipal 
League 

$300.00 approx. depending on ad 
size 

MAC-Michigan 
Association of Counties 

$75.00  

MTA-Michigan Townships 
Association 

$300.00 approx. depending on ad 
size 

NACO-National 
Association of Counties 

$300.00  

SGR-Strategic Govt 
Resources 

$50.00  

Ohio Municipal League $50.00  
Ohio City/County 
Management Association 

FREE  

Illinois Municipal League $45.00  
Illinois City/County 
Management Association 

$100.00  



 

Page 3 of 5                                                                               study session minutes/5-31-18 

 

 

 
 
Phase 3: Candidate Evaluation and Screening 

 Every candidate application is personally reviewed and rated based on the 
criteria established in Phase 1 

 Select candidates are asked to complete additional information 
 Formal and informal references are checked 
 Internet and social media searches are performed 
 Personal Skype interviews are conducted with select candidates 
 All applicants are professionally acknowledged 
 

Phase 4: Presentation of Recommended Candidates 
 Mr. Vettraino will return to the City and present a Recruitment Report with 

credentials of those candidates most qualified for the position.  Professional 
binders will be prepared for the search committee and reviewed in order to 
prepare a short list of candidates for first round interviews. 

 Throughout the process candidate confidentially is a high priority and is 
always honored within the open records laws. 

 
Phase 5: Interviewing Process 

 The number of interviews, both the number of candidates and number of 
rounds of interviews will be determined after the presentation of the 
Recruitment Report. 

 For all candidates that are recommended after Phase 4, GovHR will perform 
additional reference checks, verification of educational credentials and 
criminal background checks. 

 The final interview process will be determined by the search committee and 
GovHR during Phase 5, including any additional assessments. 

 
Phase 6: Appointment of Candidate 

 GovHR will assist, as requested, with the drafting of an appropriate 
employment offer 

 Mr. Vettraino will personally notify each interviewed candidate, providing 
them information regarding the search and the successful candidate.  

 
Timeline for Albion City Manager 

 Kickoff Date-May 31, 2018 
 Projected End Date-September 10, 2018 

Wisconsin City/County 
Mgt. Assoc. 

$50.00  

Professional Diversity 
Network 

$495.00  

Linked in $250.00  
                          TOTAL $2460.50 *Budget of $2,500 



 

Page 4 of 5                                                                               study session minutes/5-31-18 

 

 

 Weeks 1-2  Phase 1: Position Assessment, Announcement and  
   Brochure Development 

 Weeks 3-8  Phase 2: Advertising, Candidate Recruitment and Outreach 
  Phase 3: Candidate Evaluation and Screening 

 Week 9  Phase 4: Presentation of Recommended Candidates 

 Weeks 10-11 Phase 5: Interviewing Process 
 Weeks 12 and 13 Phase 6: Appointment of Candidate 

 
Questions/Comments from the Council were as follows: 
 Is the Council basing the wage on a lot of experience or a lot of potential? Should 

not limit ourselves and should have a wage stages for additional years of 
experience.  Would like to see the wage range set at $85,000-$110,000 

 Would like the best of both worlds, but will listen to Council and consultant’s 
advice on wage range as they have more experience 

 GovHR will be responsible for weeding out candidates.  A wide range allows for 
candidates to at least apply. 

 Will the advertisement reach minority candidates?  Yes, they work through 
Professional Diversity Network. 

 GovHR will bring about eight (8) candidates for the Council to review and pare 
down to four (4) to six (6) to interview. 

 May the Council review all applications that come in?  Yes, GovHR will give 
Council access to review all applications electronically. 

 Are there challenges other communities have had that we should be aware of. 
Location could be a potential problem. 

 The brochure will highlight the challenges and opportunities of the community not 
the day to day duties. 

 Encouraged Council to review the City Manager job description. 
 Must follow the charter requirements. 

 
Comments were received from Council Members French, Spicer and Barnes; Mayor 
Brown and Ryan Cotton, Vice-President GovHR USA. 
 

V.     PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 
        comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required). 
 

Comments were received from Jim Stahl, 2770 H Drive and Brian Mull, 24772 J 
Drive. 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

French moved, Spicer supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Study Session. (6-0, vv). 
 
Mayor Brown adjourned the Study Session at 7:27 p.m. 
 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 5                                                                               study session minutes/5-31-18 

 

 

__________________    _________________________ 
Date      Jill Domingo    

        City Clerk 
 



 

 

Page 1 of 9                                                                             Council minutes/6-4-18 

 

  

 

City of Albion 
Council Session Minutes  

June 4, 2018 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Brown called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

II.  MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 
 
III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV.  ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Maurice Barnes (1), Lenn Reid (2), Sonya Brown (3), Marcola 
Lawler (4), Jeanette Spicer (5), Andrew French (6) and Mayor Brown.   
 
ABSENT: All members were present. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 
Scott Kipp, Interim City Manager; Cullen Harkness, City Attorney; Jill Domingo, 
City Clerk; John Tracy, Director Planning, Building & Code Enforcement; Tom 
Mead, Finance Director; Jim Lenardson, Director of Public Services and Haley 
Snyder, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer. 
 

V.  MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER’S COMMENTS 
 

Comments were received from Council Members Barnes, Reid, Lawler and 
Spicer and Mayor Brown. 
 

VI.    CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 

Interim City Manager Kipp gave the following City Manager report: 
 The City received the $3,000 grant from the Marshall Community 

Foundation for the Albion-Marshall Connector. 
 Interim Manager Kipp introduced new Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Haley 

Snyder. 
 
VII.    PRESENTATIONS 
 
      A. Albion-Marshall Resilient Communities Project-Linda LaNoue 
 



 

 

Page 2 of 9                                                                             Council minutes/6-4-18 

 

  

 

Linda LaNoue and Ean Stewart gave the following presentation on the Albion-
Marshall Resilient Project: 

 The project began in 2017 so we are on year two (2) of the program 
 Many events are offered to the Albion and Marshall communities through 

this project. 
 Some upcoming events are as follows: 

 Bridging Differences in K-12 ED & Creating New Meaningful 
Connections-Saturday, June 9, 2018 1:30-4:30pm-Albion District 
Library-Facilitated by Dr. Shayla Reese Griffin, author of “Those 
Kids, Our Schools” 

 Arts and Industrialization-Remembering and Re-Imagining Marshall 
and Albion-Friday, August 3, 2018 6-9pm, Saturday, August 4, 1-
4pm -Location TBD 

 Cultivating Oral Histories-Uncovering New Meaning in Our Stories-
Monday, September 24, 2018 6-9pm; Tuesday, September 25, 2018 
6-9pm-Starr Commonwealth 

 “Uncovering Our Stories” Performance, Saturday, September 29, 
2018 7pm, Starr Commonwealth 

 More movie screenings, cookouts & special events announcements 
to come. 

 “The Common Thread” is an Albion-Marshall Resilient Communities 
new initiative.  Between the two communities, there is a “Common 
Thread” that connects us.  With this “Common Thread” in hand, the 
AMRCP seeks to weave together new opportunities for the residents 
of both cities to come together to engage, grow, learn and heal from 
each other’s experiences.   

 AMRCP website is AMRCP.org 
 

Comments were received from Council Member Brown. 
   
VIII.   PUBLIC HEARINGS-None 

 
IX.  PUBLIC Comments (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 

comments to agenda items and to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper 
decorum is required.) 

 
Comments were received from Mauri Ditzler, EDC Chair, 501 E. Michigan 
Avenue; Al Smith, 1209 Adams St and David Atchison, 108 W. Erie St. 
 

X.  CONSENT CALENDAR (vv) (Items on Consent Calendar are vote4d on as one 
unit) 

 
A. Approval Regular Session Minutes, May 21, 2018 
 



 

 

Page 3 of 9                                                                             Council minutes/6-4-18 

 

  

 

Council Member Barnes asked for corrections to the May 21, 2018 Regular 
Session Minutes. 
 
French moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, To Move Approval of May 21, 
2018 Regular Session Minutes to Items for Individual Discussion-Item L. (7-0, 
vv) 
 

XI.  ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 
 

A. Request Approval to Place Delinquent Water Bills & Abatements on Tax Bills 
(RCV) 

 
Comments were received from Mayor Brown and Finance Director Mead. 
 
French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, to Approve Placing Delinquent 
Water Bills & Abatements on Tax Bills as presented. (7-0, rcv) 

 
B. Discussion-Income Tax Collection 
 

Finance Director Mead stated in 2014 the State Treasury Department 
presented a proposal to the Governor whereby the State would launch a new 
service to assist with the administration of local city income taxes.  The idea 
was to provide an alternative to the State’s past practice of contracting with 
Innovative Software Services, who’s services were used to administer local city 
income taxes for cities operating under emergency managers.  The Governor 
bought into the idea and budgeted a couple of million in appropriations to start 
this new “department.’ 

 
It was announced that the City of Detroit would be the first city to utilize this 
new service.  The State would begin collecting Detroit’s 2015 tax returns 
beginning on 1-01-2016.  (Only the individual returns would be processed for 
2015, as the State would not begin processing the corporate returns until 2017). 

 
To date, Detroit is still the only city utilizing this service provided by the State.  
All other cities have opted to continue using Innovative Software Services for a 
number of reasons.  The attached sheet shows some of the shortfalls of the 
State provided service. 

 
On a final note, the council may recall that the State launched a similar service 
in the mid 1990’s.  At that time, the City of Albion was the only city who elected 
to take advantage of this service.  After providing this service to the city for 6 
years, the State decided abruptly that it wasn’t feasible to continue providing 
this service.  As a result, the city was required to quickly acquire software, 
storage and office space, and staffing to take over the administration of the 
local city income taxes.   It was Innovative Software Services who came to the 



 

 

Page 4 of 9                                                                             Council minutes/6-4-18 

 

  

 

aid of the city at that time, as they helped immensely with the conversion.  He 
also noted that contracting with Innovative Software is less expensive than the 
State and provides more services.  Contracting with the State would not 
eliminate the need for a staff person at the City.  Income tax is approximately 
33% of the City’s revenue.   
 
Mayor Brown asked when we would see an increase in income tax revenue 
from collections? 
 
Finance Director Mead stated we should see a turn-around the third quarter of 
this year.  He will track the revenue and provide a report to Council. 

 
C. Discussion/Approval 608 Austin Avenue 
 

French moved, Barnes supported, CARRIED, to Proceed with the Calhoun 
County Land Bank to add 608 Austin Avenue to their RFP for demolition. (7-0, 
rcv) 
 
Comments were received from Council Members Barnes, French and Spicer; 
Director of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement Tracy; City Attorney 
Harkness and Krista Trout-Edwards, Director Calhoun County Land Bank. 

 
D. Set Date for Rising Tide Meeting 

 
Mayor Brown stated he will be working with the panelists and general 
audience to discuss topics from the initial Rising Tide Meeting.  He is working 
with Emily at the State and will send out copies of the list and what was 
discussed to Council. 
 
Comments were received from Council Member Lawler. 

 
E. Set Date for Annual Clean-Up Day 
 

Director of Public Services Lenardson stated Saturday, July 28, 2018 is slated 
for the Annual Clean-Up day.  A flyer will be created and sent out.  He is also 
working with the Calhoun County Recycling.  The same two locations-
Ketchum Field and Harris Park will be used again this year. 

 
French moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, To Approve Saturday. July 28, 
2018 as Annual Clean-Up Day. (7-0, rcv) 

 
F. Discussion-EDC & Albion Reinvestment Corporation 
 

Council Member Brown stated that Albion Reinvestment Corporation (ARC) is 
a private non-profit entity and the Albion Economic Development Corporation 



 

 

Page 5 of 9                                                                             Council minutes/6-4-18 

 

  

 

(EDC) is a public entity.  She has concerns pertaining to where ARC’s vision 
ends and the EDC’s begins.  She would like the Council to have a joint 
meeting with the EDC Board.  She has heard concerns from citizens that feel 
the EDC & ARC are financially intertwined and because of this may allow 
access to opportunities to ARC that other investors may not have. 

 
Council Member Barnes stated the Council did approve the agreement to 
allow ARC to pay ½ of the EDC Director’s pay with the understanding that 
she would also be the Executive Director for ARC.  This type of partnership is 
being used around the country.  Integrity must be known and shown. 

 
Council Member French wanted to clear up a few misconceptions: 
ARC is a non-profit who accepts any and all support of donations to support 
the downtown revitalization.  This allows downtown to have viable businesses 
in them.  The downtown revitalization would not be able to happen without the 
outside support of these types of organizations.  We have already seen 
successes but unfortunately, there is a lot of misinformation in the community. 
 
Council Member Brown stated she understands that these are tough 
conversations and she is not trying to detour progress.  Her concern is the 
financial intertwining and how it may create an appearance of misconduct. 
 
Mayor Brown stated there should be a frank and respectful conversation with 
the relationship with ARC and the EDC.  There is a lot of positive energy in 
the community and supports the rescue of buildings from collapsing. He 
stated good clear boundaries are helpful and is also concerned about access 
to opportunities as things continue to improve. 
 
The consensus of the Council is to set a joint meeting with the Albion 
Economic Development Board. 

 
G. Discussion-Citizens Advisory Committee Community Development 
 

Mayor Brown stated Citizens Advisory Committees for Community 
Development are able to be established by Charter.  He would like to 
continue discussion and have on-going conversations on community 
development.  He will work with the City Attorney to draft language. 

 
H. Discussion of Cultural Diversity in Downtown Business Ownership  
 

Council Member Spicer asked about exploring establishing a section of the 
downtown for minority business. 

 
Council Member Barnes feels this is an inappropriate agenda item as 
downtown buildings are privately owned.  He stated several years ago; the 



 

 

Page 6 of 9                                                                             Council minutes/6-4-18 

 

  

 

State was offering a program that would loan $30,000 to open and operate a 
business downtown and would also re-certify upstairs apartments.  If the 
business was maintained for two years, the loan would be forgiven.  He was 
unable to find anyone who was willing to take this offer. 
 
Council Member Barnes directed negative comments to Council. 

 
Council Members French and Spicer asked for Point of Order stating Council 
Member Barnes was off topic and making negative remarks. 

 
Mayor Brown ruled that some of Council Member Barnes comments could be 
considered despairing comments and ask that comments be kept to the 
agenda item being discussed. 
 
Council Member Barnes discussed the ARC and EDC development of the 
downtown area and also the former business district on Austin Avenue and 
churches located in and around Austin Avenue. 

 
Council Member Brown asked for Point of Order stating that Council Member 
Barnes was off topic with regard to Austin Avenue and the churches in that 
area. 
 
Council Member Barnes stated the Council has no authority with regard to 
who may own downtown businesses and made overall negative comments 
pertaining to race. 
 
Council Member Brown asked for Point of Order as Council Member Barnes 
was off topic.  
 
Council Member Brown asked for a short recess. 
 
Mayor Brown denied the request for a short recess and responded that 
Council Member Spicer had spoke with him regarding this issue that had 
been brought up previously by former City Manager Mitchell.  He does not 
feel that asking the question is inappropriate and that it would be irresponsible 
not to.  He stated that access and development to diverse groups are asked 
for in some grants.  The Council would need to find out what can be done 
legally. 
 
Council Member French stated what we have in Albion is opportunity and it 
should be for everyone. We need to ask what we need to do to be a better 
Albion with the revitalization.  He would like us to use language that talks 
about urban centers and to stop using race as a defining locator. We are a 
diverse community with the diversity spread throughout the community. 
 



 

 

Page 7 of 9                                                                             Council minutes/6-4-18 

 

  

 

 
 
Council Member Reid stated the only color is green as in money.  It should be 
about if you have the money to purchase buildings downtown and have a 
business plan, you can purchase the buildings. 
 
Mayor Brown stated he will consult with the City Attorney before the next 
meeting to gather what types of resources are available and also the legal 
status of the request. 

 
I.  Request Approval Resolution # 2018-18, A Resolution Opposing House Bill 

4158 (RCV) 
 

Comments were received from Council Members Brown, Lawler and Spicer; 
City Attorney Harkness; Interim City Manager Kipp and Mayor Brown. 

 
Spicer moved, French supported, FAILED, To Approve Resolution # 2018-18, 
A Resolution Opposing House Bill 4158 as presented. (3-4, rcv) (Brown, 
Lawler, Spicer and Mayor Brown dissenting). 

 
J. Discussion/Approval 2019 Street Projects (RCV) 
 

Director of Public Services Lenardson stated if we receive the funding from 
the ICE grant for Irwin Avenue, we would be able to use the $375,000 small 
urban funding grant for an additional 2019 street project. He recommended 
the following three projects: 
 East North Street-from N. Eaton St to Burr Oak St. ($1,030,000) 
 Haven Road-from S. Monroe St to City Limits ($770,000) 
 N. Clark St-from E. North St. to 200” South of B Drive North ($595,000) 

 
Director of Public Services Lenardson recommends the East North Street 
Project. 

 
Comments were received from Council Members Reid, French, Barnes, 
Brown and Spicer; Mayor Brown and Finance Director Mead. 
 
Mayor Brown asked for an amendment to the motion to include: In 2020, the 
intent is to seek street repair on Wild, 1st, 2nd, 3rd St and Hartwell area. 
 
French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, to Add to the Motion In 2020, the 
intent is to seek street repair on Wild, 1st, 2nd, 3rd St and Hartwell area. (6-1, 
rcv) (Barnes dissenting). 
 
Barnes moved, French supported, CARRIED, To Approve the East North 
Street Project as the 2019 and in 2020, the intent is to seek street repair on 



 

 

Page 8 of 9                                                                             Council minutes/6-4-18 

 

  

 

Wild, 1st, 2nd, 3rd St and Hartwell area. (5-2, rcv) (Barnes and Brown 
dissenting). 
 

K. Discussion-Sale of City Owned Property for Parcels Adjacent to & North of 
1000 W. Erie St. 

 
Director of Planning, Building & Code Enforcement Tracy stated he had 
received interest in the purchase of the city owned property located adjacent 
to and north of 1000 W. Erie St.  The potential buyer has purchase the 1000 
W. Erie Street property.  Director Tracy gave a brief overview of the property 
location and when it had been purchased by the City. 

 
Comments were received from Dr. Baker who purchased the 1000 W. Erie 
Street property.  He stated he is offering $1.00 for all four parcels and would 
be responsible for closing cost and title insurance.  Dr. Baker stated no 
buildings would be placed on the property that he would like to have trails for 
the residents.  He is willing to provide any easements the City may need. 
 
Mayor Brown asked if we have had any other interest in purchasing these 
properties?  Director Tracy stated we had not had any other interest in these 
properties. 
 
Council Member Lawler stated she is concerned the City is selling all their 
property for $1.00 
 
Council Member French would like an assessment of the property from the 
City Assessor. 
 

L. Request Approval May 21, 2018 Regular Session Minutes  
 

**Note Council Member Barnes objects to ruling made by Mayor Brown 
on agenda item Sale of City Owned Property Located at 702,704,706 & 
708 W. W. Erie Street on the May 21, 2018 minutes. 

 
French moved, Reid supported, CARRIED, To Approve the May 21, 2018 
Regular Session Minutes as presented. (6-1, rcv) (Barnes dissenting). 
 

XII.  Future Agenda Items 
 

The following items were requested for the next agenda: 
 Re-schedule rental certification meeting 
 Schedule meeting with Attorney Scott Smith 
 Approval of 608 Austin Avenue 
 Vehicles being towed 

 



 

 

Page 9 of 9                                                                             Council minutes/6-4-18 

 

  

 

Comments or future agenda items were received from Council Members Reid, 
Brown and Barnes and Mayor Brown. 
 

XIII.  Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member (s) 
 

No action was necessary as all members were present. 
 

XIV.  PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their 
comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum is required). 

 
Comments were received from John Dunklin, 1203 Second St; Dave Atchison, 
108 W. Erie St; Mauri Ditzler, 501 E. Michigan Avenue; Bill Dobbins, 5901 E. 
Michigan Avenue; Andrew Texler, AmeriCorps VISTA member; Council Member 
French; Mary Slater, 517 E. Michigan Avenue; Gary Tompkins, Calhoun County 
Commissioner; Amy Deprez, Executive Director Albion Reinvestment 
Corporation and Economic Development Corporation and Mayor Brown. 
 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Spicer moved, Lawler supported, CARRIED, to ADJOURN Regular Council 
Session. (7-0, vv). 
 
Mayor Brown adjourned the Regular Session at 9:50 p.m. 
 
 
__________________    _________________________ 

Date      Jill Domingo   
        City Clerk 

 
 



Edward VanderVries 

7160 Venice Drive Portage MI 49024 Phone (269) 720-1928 
 
 
 
 
Thursday, May 3, 2018 
 
To: City of Albion 
 
From: Edward K. VanderVries, MMAO IV, PPE 
 
Re: Assessment Services 
 
  
Please see my attached proposal for Assessment Services.  I have also included my 
resume for your review.  I can provide additional references if you would like, but you 
may contact any of the jurisdictions listed on my resume. 
 
I look forward to meeting the full City Council in the future and hope you find this 
agreement beneficial for your assessment administration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Edward VanderVries, MMAO IV, PPE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attach: Proposal 
  Resume 



AGREEMENT FOR ASSESSMENT SERVICES 
Beginning July 1st, 2018 

City of Albion 
 
SECTION 1. INTENT 
 
1.1 It is the intent of this agreement to establish the terms, conditions, and responsibilities of 

Edward K. VanderVries hereinafter referred to as the “CONTRACTOR” and the City of 
Albion, hereinafter referred to as “City”, for the performance of the duties regarding 
Assessment Services for the City. 

 
SECTION 2.  CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
2.1 Contractor agrees to provide an Assessor at the certification level required by the State 

Assessors Board.  If at such time the state requires an increased level of certification, 
contractor will provide and assessor to meet said level within the time guidelines 
provided by the State of Michigan.  All work hereinafter designated as to be completed 
by “Assessor” will be completed by Contractors designated assessor Joshua Cunningham 
to be listed with the State Tax Commission as the Assessor of Record. Additional 
assistants may be provided at Contractors expense. 
 

2.2 4 days per month will be spent in the City by Assessor. Additional days may be required 
to complete the work, but these hours are designated for office hours and regularly 
scheduled fieldwork.  In the event the Assessor or Assistant is unable to make the 
scheduled days, the Assessor or Assistant will make up those days, except days, which 
fall on legal holidays, and days that the City offices are closed.  8 days per year will be 
used for education and/or vacation.  Days in the office shall include the following: 

 
2.3 Work Days & Hours: TBD (Tentative Schedule – Wednesdays’ 8:00am – 12:00pm office 

and 1:00pm – 4:30pm for Field Inspections as needed.) 
2.3.1 Days spent at the Michigan Tax Tribunal. 
2.3.2 Board of Review attendance. 
2.3.3 During the month of March, the Assessors responsibilities will be fulfilled by the Board 

of Review attendance.  Board of Review meetings may be staffed by assistant. 
 
2.3 The Assessor shall prepare the assessments for the ad valorem assessment roll and all 

special act rolls.  The Contractor is not responsible for any special assessment rolls but 
will assist in the preparation and provide current information as requested.   

 
2.4 Pick up new construction.  This will be done through a physical review of new 

construction, through cooperation of the building department and through a review of 
building permits.  A copy of all building permits will be provided for the Assessor’s use.  
All building permits must have the property code number entered on the permit. 

 
2.5 The City shall also supply the Assessor with a copy of all fire calls involving improved 

properties, with property code numbers attached. 
 
2.5 Eliminate across the board increases by developing ECF neighborhoods, land values, and 

applying any future increases/decreases to the areas in which they belong.  
 
2.6 Prepare sales studies using available data. 
 
2.7 File all forms and reports in a timely manner. 



 
2.8 Respond to all equalization studies. 
 
2.9 Assessor will prepare for and attend the Board of Review meetings or provide an 

designated assistant to attend.  The meetings will be cooperatively scheduled between the 
City and the Assessor. 

 
2.10 July and/or December Board of Review:  The Assessor shall prepare for and attend or 

provide designated assistant to attend the July and December Board of Review. 
 
2.11 Defend all appeals to the Small Claims Division of the Michigan Tax Tribunal.  This 

includes all appeals which exist, or which may arise from the prior assessments.  Upon 
termination of this contract, the City shall assume responsibility for any future or ongoing 
appeals.  A written summary will be provided for any unsettled petitions. 

 
2.12 Any appeals to the Entire Tribunal which require legal counsel will be supplied by the 

City.  The City may employ another firm to prepare a supportable and defensible report.  
The Assessor will keep the City Manager informed of these appeals and supply the City 
with a recommendation and potential tax impact. 

 
2.13 Establish good public relations and will work with and educate property owners to 

eliminate adversarial situations. 
 
2.14 Conduct a personal property canvass to ensure that the personal property roll reflects 

equity.  The Contractor will provide certified personal property examiners if personal 
property audits are determined to be necessary and will request audits be conducted by 
the county if certified personnel are available. 

 
2.15 The STC is currently requesting, but not requiring, a mass re-inspection of 20% of real 

property annually.  If it is determined during the term of this contract that a reappraisal 
requiring a site visit with measuring buildings and updating all information is required, a 
separate proposal will be provided to account for that work. As part of this contract, 20% 
of all real property will receive a site visit to update the photo, effective age, and verify 
that no buildings are missing or being assessed when they no longer exist. (See section 
4.3) 

 
2.16 The Contractor shall provide all necessary personal transportation and field equipment to 

perform the assessing functions. 
 
2.17 The Contractor shall prepare an estimate for the City of items not covered under this 

agreement. 
 



SECTION 3. TIME FRAME 
 
3.1 This agreement for assessment services shall begin on July 1, 2018 and conclude June 30, 

2021. 
 
3.2 Both the City and the Contractor may cancel this agreement upon 60 days written notice. 
 
3.3 Both parties may renegotiate this agreement 60 days prior to its conclusion. 
 
3.4 The Contractor/Assessor will be required to perform the assessing duties under the laws, 

rules, and guidelines in existence as of the signing of this contract.  Should the laws, 
rules, and or guidelines change during the term of this contract, then the Contractor and 
City shall be afforded the opportunity to renegotiate this contract. 

 
SECTION 4.  SERVICE FEES 
 
4.1 The City shall pay a fee for the Assessment Services as follows: 

 
4.2 Assessment Administration 
4.2.1 Annually paid as follows: 
4.2.2 Year 1 – July 2018 – June 2019 - $3,400 per month. 
4.2.3 Year 2 – July 2019 – June 2020 - $3,500 per month. 
4.2.4 Year 3 – July 2020 – June 2021 - $3,600 per month. 
4.2.5 Per the IRS, and Michigan Wage Department, $100 per month will be paid to the 

Assessor of Record as an employee of City of Albion.  This payment will be made 
utilizing the city’s existing payroll program and time periods. 

4.2.6 Payment for services listed in sub-sections 4.2.1 – 4.2.4 will be made for services not 
covered as an employee.  The Contractor will provide a W-9 with all required 
information to be paid as a sub-contractor. Any work performed by assistants will be the 
responsibility of, and paid by, the Contractor.  The Contractor will maintain general 
liability insurance and E&O insurance with City of Albion named as an additional 
insured, which will cover the contactor and all sub-contractors who will be performing 
work on behalf of City of Albion. Payment will be made to Edward K. VanderVries by 
the 10th day of each month. 
 

4.3 Review, Reappraisal, & Field Inspection  
4.3.1 As part of this contract, if a Full Reappraisal is required by the State or the City, the work 

will be completed by designated ECF Neighborhoods to ensure equity on the assessment 
roll.  20% of the City will be completed annually.  The cost for this service will be $34.00 
per parcel and will include new measurements of all buildings, a new photo (Front & 
Back whenever possible), a sketch of the property improvements, and land & building 
details entered into the BS&A Assessing Software Database.  The City will be billed 
separately for the re-valuation work as it is completed.  A detailed report will be provided 
with the billing. (This section is optional and may be implemented with approval by the 
City) 

 
4.4 Fee for mapping services as follows: 
4.4.1 The Contractor/Assessor if required to approve/deny parcel splits, the Contractor reserves 

the right to split any fee charged by the City.  The parcel split applications must include 
accurate surveys, sketches and legal descriptions and will be required to update the parcel 
database and maps. 

 



SECTION 5.  CITY RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
5.1 The City shall provide property description cards containing needed initial information 

such as property number, legal description, owner, and address information, as well as all 
the present existing data and measurements. (It is understood that this information may be 
incomplete, which would be a good reason for the 20% per year full reappraisal 
approach.) 

 
5.2 The City shall provide appropriate tax maps, office supplies, postage and mailing service 

if necessary.  The City Hall will be utilized for meeting with taxpayers on the scheduled 
days in the City. 

 
5.3 The City shall supply computer hardware and software to perform the pricing function.  

The City must maintain the hardware and software through a regular maintenance 
program.  The Contractor will back up the system on a regular basis with alternate 
backup devices and provide copies to the City as requested or at least once per year.  Any 
data loss because of hardware or software problems must be replaced at the City’s 
expense. 

 
5.4 The City may provide clerical support (if applicable) for customary correspondence, 

servicing simple inquiries, and Board of Review Minute taking and preparation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        
 

Scott Kipp 
City of Albion Manger 

Edward VanderVries – MMAO IV, PPE 
Contractor 

  
 
 

Jill Domingo 
City of Albion Clerk 

 

  
 
 

YES                NO 
Record of City Vote 

 
 
 

 
                                   
 
                                5/3/2018 

Date Date 
 







































1 
 

Resolution #2018-19 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PARCEL NO. 51-001-092-20 and 
PARCEL NO. 51-001-092-10 TO THE ALBION MALLEABLE BREWING CO. 

 
Purpose and Finding: As the council is aware, the council previously authorized the 
sale of two parcels of property to the Albion Malleable Brewing Company. Those 
parcels were parcel numbers 51-001-092-20 and 51-001-092-10 and were small 
portions of the alley behind the brewery and the sidewalk area adjacent to the building 
for the outdoor dining area. As part of that sale, the City reserved a right of first refusal 
as well as utility easements. That sale has been completed and the property has been 
transferred. For purposes of executing that sale for the City, a resolution was not 
required. In completing the title work for Albion Malleable Brewing Co., including the 
final policy for the loan for Albion Malleable to the Revolving Loan Fund of Albion, 
American Title Company of Jackson is requiring that a resolution authorizing the sale of 
the lots be recorded with the Calhoun County Register of Deeds. As such, the resolution 
has been drafted to reflect the City’s agreement to said the above referenced lots to the 
Albion Malleable Brewing Co. Additionally, this resolution has been formatted for 
recording with the Calhoun County Register of Deeds. 
 
Council Member____________________ moved, supported by Council Member 
___________________, to approve the following resolution. 
 
RESOLVED, that the Albion City Council hereby authorizes the sale of Parcel No. 51-
001-092-10 to the Albion Malleable Brewing Company for the sum of three hundred 
twenty-five ($325.00) dollars; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Albion City Council hereby authorizes the sale of 
Parcel No. 51-001-092-20 to the Albion Malleable Brewing Company for the sum of four 
hundred and forty-four ($444.00) dollars; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be recorded with the Calhoun 
County Register of Deeds; 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: June 18, 2018 
 
Ayes: _______ 
 
Nays: _______ 
 
Absent:_______ 
 



2 
 

 
I certify that this resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Albion on June 
18, 2018. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Jill Domingo 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 



























INFORMATION 

ONLY 
 





*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***

CALHOUNCounty:ALBION CITYJurisdiction: Printed onParcel Number: 13-51-001-597-01

00002016

00002017

EXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPT2018

EXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPT2019

Taxable
Value

Tribunal/
Other

Board of
Review

Assessed
Value

Building
Value

Land
Value

Year

                               * Factors *
Description   Frontage  Depth  Front  Depth  Rate %Adj. Reason             Value
SQ FT      LOW             165092 SqFt  0.02000   50  IN FLOOD PLAIN, NO ROW      1,651
                         3.79 Total Acres    Total Est. Land Value =       1,651

Land Value Estimates for Land Table 008.008-W ERIE

Who     When       What

Level
Rolling
Low
High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Flood Plain

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Topography of 
Site

Dirt Road
Gravel Road
Paved Road
Storm Sewer
Sidewalk
Water
Sewer
Electric
Gas
Curb
Street Lights
Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public
Improvements

VacantXImproved 

The Equalizer.  Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009.
Licensed To: City of Albion, County of
Calhoun, Michigan

Comments/Influences

PARCEL LOCATED IN CITY OF ALBION IN
SECTION 34, T2S, R4W, COM AT SW COR OF E
1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SEC 34, TH N 01
DEG 39' 45" E, 185.72 FT FOR POB,......
TH CONT N 01 DEG 39' 45" E, 325.15 FT TO
THE S BANK OF KALAMAZOO RIVER; TH ALONG A
TRAVERSE OF SAID RIVER, S 87 DEG EAST,
160 FT; TH S 51 DEG 30' E, 414.09 FT; TH
S 00 DEG 04' 16" W, 267.70 FT TO A POINT
ON THE S LINE OF SD SEC, TH N 67 DEG 02'
25" W, 535.36 FT TO POB, INTENDING TO
DESCRIBE ALL THE LAND TO THE WATERS EDGE
OF THE KALAMAZOO RIVER, CONTINING 165,140
SF OR 3.79 ACRES

Tax Description

CITY OF ALBION
112 W CASS ST
ALBION MI 49224

Owner's Name/Address

W ERIE ST

Property Address

2019 Est TCV Tentative

MAP#: RIVERFRONT

P.R.E.   0%  

School: MARSHAL SCHLS W/ALBN DEBT

StatusNumberDateBuilding Permit(s)Zoning: B3Class: 702 EXEMPT VACANT

0.0DEED1646/104LAND ONLY SALEQC07/28/199218,400CITY OF ALBIONVANTAGE HEALTH CARE CORPORA

Prcnt.
Trans.

Verified
By

Liber
& Page

Terms of SaleInst.
Type

Sale
Date

Sale
Price

GranteeGrantor

06/08/2018



*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***

CALHOUNCounty:ALBION CITYJurisdiction: Printed onParcel Number: 13-51-001-597-02

00002016

00002017

EXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPT2018

EXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPT2019

Taxable
Value

Tribunal/
Other

Board of
Review

Assessed
Value

Building
Value

Land
Value

Year

                               * Factors *
Description   Frontage  Depth  Front  Depth  Rate %Adj. Reason             Value
SQ FT      LOW             452153 SqFt  0.02000   50  WET AND LOW LAND, NO ROW      4,522
                        10.38 Total Acres    Total Est. Land Value =       4,522

Land Value Estimates for Land Table 008.008-W ERIE

Who     When       What

Level
Rolling
Low
High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Flood Plain

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Topography of 
Site

Dirt Road
Gravel Road
Paved Road
Storm Sewer
Sidewalk
Water
Sewer
Electric
Gas
Curb
Street Lights
Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public
Improvements

VacantXImproved 

The Equalizer.  Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009.
Licensed To: City of Albion, County of
Calhoun, Michigan

Comments/Influences

COM AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE
OF THE NEW YORK RAILROAD WITH THE
CENTERLINE OF WEST ERIE ST, IN SECTION 3,
T3S, R4W, CALHOUN COUNTY, CITY OF ALBION
MICHIGAN; TH N 76DEG 15' 20" W ALONG
CENTERLINE OF W ERIE ST, 216FT M/L; TH
NLY ALONG W LN OF THE NE 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF
SD SEC, 534FT M/L TO POB;.. TH N 89DEG
00' 40" E, 531FT M/L TO A POINT WHICH IS
792FT W OF THE N&S 1/4 LINE OF SD SEC;
NLY 700FT M/L; TH NW, 576FT M/L;TH S,
185FT M/L;TH W, 33FT M/L;TH S, 752FT M/L
ALONG W LINE OF THE NE1/4 OF NW1/4 OF SD
SEC TO POB.  EXCEPTING ALL RIGHTS IN
MINERALS, OIL AND GAS.  
EXCEPT BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHERLY 33FT
THEREOF FOR ROADWAY PURPOSES AND THE
SOUTHEASTERLY 20FT THEREOF FOR SEWER
EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF ALBION. 10.38 +/-
ACRES.

Tax Description

CITY OF ALBION
112 W CASS ST
ALBION MI 49224

Owner's Name/Address

998 W ERIE ST

Property Address

2019 Est TCV Tentative

MAP#: 

P.R.E.   0%  

School: MARSHAL SCHLS W/ALBN DEBT

StatusNumberDateBuilding Permit(s)Zoning:  Class: 702 EXEMPT VACANT

100.0DEED3636/969NOT USEDQC07/08/201110CITY OF ALBIONVANTAGE HEALTHCARE CORPORAT

Prcnt.
Trans.

Verified
By

Liber
& Page

Terms of SaleInst.
Type

Sale
Date

Sale
Price

GranteeGrantor

06/08/2018



*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***

CALHOUNCounty:ALBION CITYJurisdiction: Printed onParcel Number: 13-51-001-597-03

00002016

00002017

EXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPT2018

EXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPT2019

Taxable
Value

Tribunal/
Other

Board of
Review

Assessed
Value

Building
Value

Land
Value

Year

                               * Factors *
Description   Frontage  Depth  Front  Depth  Rate %Adj. Reason             Value
SQ FT      LOW              32670 SqFt  0.02000  100  SHAPE, UNBUILDABLE        653
SQ FT      ROW               1089 SqFt  0.00000  100                           0
                         0.78 Total Acres    Total Est. Land Value =         653

Land Value Estimates for Land Table 008.008-W ERIE

Who     When       What

Level
Rolling
Low
High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Flood Plain

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Topography of 
Site

Dirt Road
Gravel Road
Paved Road
Storm Sewer
Sidewalk
Water
Sewer
Electric
Gas
Curb
Street Lights
Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public
Improvements

VacantXImproved 

The Equalizer.  Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009.
Licensed To: City of Albion, County of
Calhoun, Michigan

Comments/Influences

PARCEL LOCATED IN THE CITY OF ALBION,
SECTION 3, T2S R4W.  COM AT INTERSECTION
N LINE OF WEST ERIE STREET WITH THE NE
LINE OF THE RR ROW; TH NW, 525FT;TH  S,
138FT; W, 58 FT;TH NW, 129FT;TH S, 125;TH
W, 162FT ALONG N ROW ERIE STREET. +/-
.775 ACRES.

Tax Description

CITY OF ALBION
112 W CASS ST
ALBION MI 49224

Owner's Name/Address

930 W ERIE ST

Property Address

2019 Est TCV Tentative

MAP#: 

P.R.E.   0%  

School: MARSHAL SCHLS W/ALBN DEBT

StatusNumberDateBuilding Permit(s)Zoning:  Class: 702 EXEMPT VACANT

Prcnt.
Trans.

Verified
By

Liber
& Page

Terms of SaleInst.
Type

Sale
Date

Sale
Price

GranteeGrantor

06/08/2018



*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***

CALHOUNCounty:ALBION CITYJurisdiction: Printed onParcel Number: 13-51-001-598-02

00002016

00002017

EXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPT2018

EXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPTEXEMPT2019

Taxable
Value

Tribunal/
Other

Board of
Review

Assessed
Value

Building
Value

Land
Value

Year

                               * Factors *
Description   Frontage  Depth  Front  Depth  Rate %Adj. Reason             Value
SQ FT      LOW             441698 SqFt  0.02000   50  IN FLOOD PLAIN, NO ROW      4,417
                        10.14 Total Acres    Total Est. Land Value =       4,417

Land Value Estimates for Land Table 008.008-W ERIE

BAL 06/06/1990 INSPECTED
SAM 09/02/1997 DATA ENTER

Who     When       What

Level
Rolling
Low
High
Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland
Flood Plain

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Topography of 
Site

Dirt Road
Gravel Road
Paved Road
Storm Sewer
Sidewalk
Water
Sewer
Electric
Gas
Curb
Street Lights
Standard Utilities
Underground Utils.

 
 
X
X
 
X
X
X
X
X
 
 
 

Public
Improvements

VacantXImproved 

The Equalizer.  Copyright (c) 1999 - 2009.
Licensed To: City of Albion, County of
Calhoun, Michigan

Comments/Influences

COM AT SW COR SEC 34, T2S, R4W... TH N 01
DEG 53 MIN 30 SEC EAST ALONG W LN  SD SEC
 397.34 FT TO THE POB;........TH CONT N
01 DEG 53 MIN 30 SEC E ALONG SD W LN,
488.32 FT TO S EDGE OF KALAMAZOO RIVER;
TH ALONG A TRAVERSE OF SD RIVER SOUTH 58
DEG E, 100 FT; TH S 19 DEG 30 MIN E, 150
FT; TH S 77 DEG 30 MIN E, 200 FT; TH
NORTH 80 DEG 30 MIN E, 125 FT; TH 75 DEG
E, 350 FT; TH E, 300 FT; TH S 67 DEG E,
240.53 FT TOEAST LINE OF WEST 1/2 OF SW
1/4 OF  OF SD SEC 34; TH S 01 DEG 39 MIN
45 SEC WEST ALONG SD LINE, 325.15 FT TO A
POINT 185.72 FT FROM THE S SEC LINE; TH
NORTH 78 DEG 17 MIN 33 SEC WEST, 1346.46
FT TO THE POB. INTENDING TO DESCRIBE ALL
THE LAND TO THE MEANDER LINE OF THE
KALAMAZOO RIVER, CONTAINING 441,693 SF OR
10.14 ACRES

Tax Description

CITY OF ALBION
112 W CASS ST
ALBION MI 49224

Owner's Name/Address

1300.5 HILLSIDE RD

Property Address

2019 Est TCV Tentative

MAP#: 

P.R.E.   0%  

School: MARSHAL SCHLS W/ALBN DEBT

StatusNumberDateBuilding Permit(s)Zoning: R3BClass: 702 EXEMPT VACANT

0.0DEED1555/333NOT USEDWD01/01/199912,168CITY OF ALBIONHOUSING AUTH

Prcnt.
Trans.

Verified
By

Liber
& Page

Terms of SaleInst.
Type

Sale
Date

Sale
Price

GranteeGrantor

06/08/2018



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 1/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

20.13 3,288,650.00 662,102.67 3,189,286.38 3,208,724.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 0.00 75.50 5.00 5.00   209 - ASSESSING

33.60 100.00 33.60 36.60 37.00   215 - CLERK

45.20 500.00 226.00 2,360.50 350.00   260 - FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

24.93 80,000.00 19,946.06 69,312.74 60,000.00   276 - CEMETERY

15.55 81,773.00 12,713.74 59,735.82 52,527.80   345 - PUBLIC SAFETY

18.86 96,300.00 18,161.98 95,873.72 93,308.00   422 - CODE ENFORCEMENT

100.00 0.00 1,202.21 222,611.87 401,200.00   758 - ALBION RIVER/BIKE TRAIL

25.27 2,750.00 695.00 2,625.00 2,625.00   775 - PARKS

18.82 25,000.00 4,704.16 80,826.89 84,531.00   778 - HOLLAND PARK TRANSFORMATION PROJECT

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00   930 - TRANSFER IN

20.08 3,585,073.00 719,860.92 3,732,674.52 3,913,307.80   TOTAL REVENUES

19.92 45,255.00 9,013.17 37,474.62 41,460.00   101 - CITY COUNCIL

25.38 141,268.00 35,851.94 108,068.92 113,791.00   172 - CITY MANAGER

32.67 50,050.00 16,351.15 46,834.14 51,050.00   209 - ASSESSING

39.38 95,375.00 37,557.37 92,982.41 93,025.00   210 - ATTORNEY

19.44 132,175.00 25,689.90 87,872.84 90,030.00   215 - CLERK

33.55 24,925.00 8,361.96 24,309.99 24,330.00   226 - HUMAN RESOURCES

28.96 369,465.00 107,010.66 292,686.68 318,180.00   260 - FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

31.67 71,450.00 22,626.63 84,542.68 96,445.00   265 - MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

22.80 164,494.00 37,496.63 159,187.40 174,520.00   276 - CEMETERY

30.64 2,082,100.00 638,037.21 2,005,134.34 2,010,862.78   345 - PUBLIC SAFETY

23.25 207,409.00 48,212.66 163,040.56 175,847.00   422 - CODE ENFORCEMENT

23.91 60,423.00 14,448.60 191,590.79 197,821.00   442 - CITY MAINTENANCE

24.35 15,615.00 3,802.25 14,920.14 18,202.00   444 - TREE TRIMMING

58.92 9,653.00 5,687.68 10,738.67 10,886.00   447 - ENGINEERING

17.77 142,500.00 25,315.86 0.00 0.00   448 - STREET LIGHTING

14.65 8,800.00 1,289.21 8,284.51 8,600.00   526 - EPA LANDFILL

100.00 0.00 1,202.21 222,611.87 401,200.00   758 - ALBION RIVER/BIKE TRAIL

25.96 213,758.00 55,498.99 211,484.85 212,222.00   775 - PARKS

0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00   776 - RIEGER PARK POND PROJECT

0.00 25,000.00 0.00 80,826.89 84,531.00   778 - HOLLAND PARK TRANSFORMATION PROJECT

47.94 129,650.00 62,153.04 172,862.25 190,200.00   895 - GENERAL APPROPRIATION

28.84 4,006,365.00 1,155,607.12 4,015,454.55 4,313,202.78   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

103.43 (421,292.00)(435,746.20)(282,780.03)(399,894.98)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

28.84 4,006,365.00 1,155,607.12 4,015,454.55 4,313,202.78 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

20.08 3,585,073.00 719,860.92 3,732,674.52 3,913,307.80 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 2/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND

17.36 700,170.00 121,559.68 674,684.21 640,612.00   000 - GENERAL

0.00 40,000.00 0.00 64,254.41 37,000.00   487 - M-99 TRUNKLINE

16.42 740,170.00 121,559.68 738,938.62 677,612.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 23,800.00   454 - ACT 51 NON-MOTORIZED

31.69 393,636.00 124,751.09 363,333.97 363,512.00   461 - MAINTENANCE

5.98 5,183.00 309.88 3,164.56 4,403.00   465 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

76.86 29,115.00 22,379.16 22,937.07 29,415.00   467 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

102.53 22,703.00 23,277.74 20,970.04 19,292.00   486 - I-94 TRUNKLINE

80.11 22,692.00 18,177.60 18,562.92 20,467.00   487 - M-99 TRUNKLINE

72.61 14,120.00 10,253.14 11,449.61 12,402.00   488 - M-199 TRUNKLINE

0.00 193,000.00 0.00 203,000.00 203,000.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

28.53 697,949.00 199,148.61 643,418.17 676,291.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

183.77 42,221.00 (77,588.93)95,520.45 1,321.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

28.53 697,949.00 199,148.61 643,418.17 676,291.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

16.42 740,170.00 121,559.68 738,938.62 677,612.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 3/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND

46.29 232,262.00 107,518.42 228,196.53 207,170.00   000 - GENERAL

0.00 190,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00   930 - TRANSFER IN

25.46 422,262.00 107,518.42 428,196.53 407,170.00   TOTAL REVENUES

25.87 365,956.00 94,656.16 334,203.99 353,201.00   461 - MAINTENANCE

11.59 7,377.00 854.96 6,082.32 7,620.00   465 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

80.71 30,315.00 24,467.54 20,998.70 28,225.00   467 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

29.50 406,648.00 119,978.66 364,285.01 392,046.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

79.80 15,614.00 (12,460.24)63,911.52 15,124.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

29.50 406,648.00 119,978.66 364,285.01 392,046.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

25.46 422,262.00 107,518.42 428,196.53 407,170.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 4/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND

4.29 160,665.00 6,890.29 155,527.24 140,991.00   780 - RECREATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 50.00   782 - JUNIOR OPTMISTS - JOOI

4.29 160,665.00 6,890.29 156,277.24 141,041.00   TOTAL REVENUES

25.48 160,387.00 40,874.12 122,527.40 137,495.00   780 - RECREATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 424.34 500.00   782 - JUNIOR OPTMISTS - JOOI

25.48 160,387.00 40,874.12 122,951.74 137,995.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

12,224.40 278.00 (33,983.83)33,325.50 3,046.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

25.48 160,387.00 40,874.12 122,951.74 137,995.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4.29 160,665.00 6,890.29 156,277.24 141,041.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 5/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SOLID WASTE FUND

(0.12)206,400.00 (243.94)243,915.01 225,500.00   000 - GENERAL

(0.12)206,400.00 (243.94)243,915.01 225,500.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 19,935.00 0.00 13,888.82 35,440.00   523 - LEAF PICKUP

5.55 21,107.00 1,171.50 6,465.78 21,817.00   524 - TREE DUMP

16.85 143,816.00 24,227.05 89,358.02 116,515.00   528 - SOLID WASTE

0.00 25,500.00 0.00 25,500.00 25,500.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

12.07 210,358.00 25,398.55 135,212.62 199,272.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

647.86 (3,958.00)(25,642.49)108,702.39 26,228.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

12.07 210,358.00 25,398.55 135,212.62 199,272.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.12 206,400.00 (243.94)243,915.01 225,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 226 - SOLID WASTE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 6/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

2.24 22,950.00 513.75 27,771.94 27,349.96   000 - GENERAL

15.90 25,000.00 3,974.07 29,244.11 25,000.00   400 - FED DRUG LAW ENFOR - REIMBUR

9.36 47,950.00 4,487.82 57,016.05 52,349.96   TOTAL REVENUES

36.95 32,250.00 11,916.48 76,014.05 73,475.23   333 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT

10.32 22,500.00 2,321.99 20,684.14 18,796.20   400 - FED DRUG LAW ENFOR - REIMBUR

26.01 54,750.00 14,238.47 96,698.19 92,271.43   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

143.39 (6,800.00)(9,750.65)(39,682.14)(39,921.47)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

26.01 54,750.00 14,238.47 96,698.19 92,271.43 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

9.36 47,950.00 4,487.82 57,016.05 52,349.96 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 7/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 275 - ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND

28.17 4,293.00 1,209.13 4,567.62 4,432.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 0.00 2,313.34 27,991.94 26,992.00   264 - EDC BUILDING

41.67 1,512.00 630.00 1,512.00 1,512.00   265 - MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

15.00 32,000.00 4,800.00 19,578.00 30,000.00   271 - FIRE/AMBULANCE BUILDING

100.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00   273

23.68 37,805.00 8,953.47 53,650.56 62,936.00   TOTAL REVENUES

21.04 6,940.00 1,459.89 6,170.54 9,365.00   260 - FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

46.19 5,900.00 2,724.93 19,124.11 22,275.00   264 - EDC BUILDING

4.61 1,290.00 59.52 2,000.06 2,130.00   265 - MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

18.61 25,600.00 4,763.79 15,710.68 25,000.00   271 - FIRE/AMBULANCE BUILDING

53.16 1,900.00 1,009.95 1,614.93 1,813.00   273 - 112 E ERIE ST

24.06 41,630.00 10,018.08 44,620.32 60,583.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

27.83 (3,825.00)(1,064.61)9,030.24 2,353.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

24.06 41,630.00 10,018.08 44,620.32 60,583.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

23.68 37,805.00 8,953.47 53,650.56 62,936.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 275 - ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 8/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

36.09 443,000.00 159,879.78 459,533.20 442,516.00   000 - GENERAL

36.09 443,000.00 159,879.78 459,533.20 442,516.00   TOTAL REVENUES

22.95 347,250.00 79,699.25 329,423.84 376,525.00   701 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

0.00 64,750.00 0.00 62,487.50 62,488.00   905 - DEBT SERVICE - BONDS

19.34 412,000.00 79,699.25 391,911.34 439,013.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

258.65 31,000.00 80,180.53 67,621.86 3,503.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

19.34 412,000.00 79,699.25 391,911.34 439,013.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

36.09 443,000.00 159,879.78 459,533.20 442,516.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 277 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 9/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 367 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND

31.75 (3,500.00)(1,111.26)149,967.02 133,904.00   000 - GENERAL

31.75 (3,500.00)(1,111.26)149,967.02 133,904.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 19,971.19 5,500.00   443 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 19,971.19 5,500.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.55 (203,500.00)(1,111.26)129,995.83 128,404.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 19,971.19 5,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

31.75 (3,500.00)(1,111.26)149,967.02 133,904.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 367 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 10/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

35.72 1,140,800.00 407,474.62 1,212,197.24 1,135,186.00   000 - GENERAL

0.00 0.00 0.00 637,256.22 635,494.00   544 - SAW GRANT PROJECT

100.00 0.00 99,352.67 852,897.33 950,000.00   546 - MEDC GRANT - DIGESTER, PUMP, ETC.

44.43 1,140,800.00 506,827.29 2,702,350.79 2,720,680.00   TOTAL REVENUES

28.61 1,319,962.00 377,589.69 1,200,370.43 1,341,789.00   536 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATIONS

25.97 7,800.00 2,025.66 7,983.48 7,500.00   542 - WWTP ENERGY IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 616,739.22 635,494.00   544 - SAW GRANT PROJECT

100.00 0.00 18,932.85 193,991.92 950,000.00   546 - MEDC GRANT - DIGESTER, PUMP, ETC.

0.00 148,400.00 0.00 148,400.00 148,400.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

27.00 1,476,162.00 398,548.20 2,167,485.05 3,083,183.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

32.29 (335,362.00)108,279.09 534,865.74 (362,503.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

27.00 1,476,162.00 398,548.20 2,167,485.05 3,083,183.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

44.43 1,140,800.00 506,827.29 2,702,350.79 2,720,680.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 11/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND

33.80 918,250.00 310,361.66 959,872.66 917,170.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00   548 - WATERTOWER PAINTING PROJECT

61.02 918,250.00 560,361.66 959,872.66 917,170.00   TOTAL REVENUES

32.30 998,520.00 322,472.53 944,799.30 971,968.00   536 - WATER UTILITY OPERATIONS

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00   540 - WELLHEAD PROTECTION

100.00 0.00 3,935.08 7,360.42 0.00   548 - WATERTOWER PAINTING PROJECT

0.00 0.00 0.00 3,224.00 3,974.00   905 - DEBT SERVICE-BONDS

0.00 11,450.00 0.00 11,450.00 111,450.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

32.30 1,010,470.00 326,407.61 966,833.72 1,087,892.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

253.69 (92,220.00)233,954.05 (6,961.06)(170,722.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

32.30 1,010,470.00 326,407.61 966,833.72 1,087,892.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

61.02 918,250.00 560,361.66 959,872.66 917,170.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 12/12Page: 06/12/2018 03:03 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 32.88

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

46.70 268,575.00 125,417.26 296,886.52 296,202.00   000 - GENERAL

46.70 268,575.00 125,417.26 296,886.52 296,202.00   TOTAL REVENUES

32.01 294,828.00 94,374.00 262,968.89 295,053.00   770 - EQUIPMENT POOL

63.79 100.00 63.79 220.25 220.00   905 - DEBT SERVICE - BONDS

0.00 17,850.00 0.00 17,850.00 17,850.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

30.19 312,778.00 94,437.79 281,039.14 313,123.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

70.08 (44,203.00)30,979.47 15,847.38 (16,921.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.19 312,778.00 94,437.79 281,039.14 313,123.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

46.70 268,575.00 125,417.26 296,886.52 296,202.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

14.08 (1,022,047.00)(143,955.07)729,397.68 (809,983.45)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

27.41 8,989,497.00 2,464,356.46 9,249,881.04 10,800,372.21 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS

29.12 7,967,450.00 2,320,401.39 9,979,278.72 9,990,388.76 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



FUND: 101 202 203 208 226 250 265 275 277 450 452 590 591 661
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF ALBION 1/2Page: 06/12/2018 03:05 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

FROM 04/01/2018 TO 04/30/2018

Ending
Balance

04/30/2018
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

04/01/2018Description
Fund
Account

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
(27,072.41)320,986.77 244,635.19 49,279.17 CASH001.00

433,511.14 0.00 151,647.16 281,863.98 CASH - INCOME TAX ACCOUNT002.00

99,818.00 0.00 0.00 99,818.00 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT003.00

100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PETTY CASH004.00

400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PETTY CASH - CHANGE DRAWER004.02

3,380.22 392.89 0.00 3,773.11 HRA ACCOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES005.00

17,525.05 0.00 5.95 17,519.10 CASH PARK FENCE007.00

308,559.82 0.00 481.12 308,078.70 INVESTMENTS017.00

836,221.82 321,379.66 396,769.42 760,832.06 GENERAL FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR STREETS FUND
357,170.99 41,071.14 65,576.95 332,665.18 CASH001.00

100,812.37 0.00 157.20 100,655.17 INVESTMENTS017.00

457,983.36 41,071.14 65,734.15 433,320.35 MAJOR STREETS FUND

Fund 203 LOCAL STREETS FUND
192,151.23 27,536.29 87,473.24 132,214.28 CASH001.00

Fund 208 RECREATION FUND
74,695.13 8,495.26 1,094.50 82,095.89 CASH001.00

Fund 226 SOLID WASTE FUND
175,229.25 5,655.80 94.22 180,790.83 CASH001.00

52,778.13 0.00 82.30 52,695.83 INVESTMENTS017.00

228,007.38 5,655.80 176.52 233,486.66 SOLID WASTE FUND

Fund 250 CDBG FUND
33,286.44 0.00 15.54 33,270.90 CDBG FUND CASH001.01

Fund 265 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
290.87 4,920.99 0.15 5,211.71 CASH001.00

Fund 275 ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND
103,381.66 1,245.62 1,545.24 103,082.04 FUND CASH ACCOUNT001.01

276.76 0.00 0.00 276.76 PETTY CASH004.00

103,658.42 1,245.62 1,545.24 103,358.80 ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND

Fund 277 ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE
210,855.98 27,724.85 39,475.71 199,105.12 FUND CASH ACCOUNT001.01

435,138.34 0.00 5,892.88 429,245.46 CASH - CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERV002.00

25,788.99 0.00 25.00 25,763.99 CASH-SECURITY DEPOSIT008.00

671,783.31 27,724.85 45,393.59 654,114.57 ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

Fund 450 STREET IMPROVEMENTS FUND
27,653.05 0.00 14.87 27,638.18 CASH001.00

252,030.98 0.00 392.98 251,638.00 INVESTMENTS017.00

279,684.03 0.00 407.85 279,276.18 STREET IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Fund 452 MDOT RECONSTRUCTION FUND
141,435.84 0.00 0.00 141,435.84 CASH001.00

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
395,521.58 216,417.47 585,802.11 26,136.94 CASH001.00

307,215.41 0.00 479.05 306,736.36 INVESTMENTS017.00



FUND: 101 202 203 208 226 250 265 275 277 450 452 590 591 661
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF ALBION 2/2Page: 06/12/2018 03:05 PM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

FROM 04/01/2018 TO 04/30/2018

Ending
Balance

04/30/2018
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

04/01/2018Description
Fund
Account

702,736.99 216,417.47 586,281.16 332,873.30 SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER FUND
657,863.14 68,407.58 72,945.23 653,325.49 CASH001.00

298,932.00 24.00 0.00 298,956.00 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT003.00

61,990.00 0.00 0.00 61,990.00 RESTRICTED CASH - BOND RESERVE006.00

357,779.06 0.00 557.86 357,221.20 INVESTMENTS017.00

1,376,564.20 68,431.58 73,503.09 1,371,492.69 WATER FUND

Fund 661 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
237,148.70 12,734.63 21,659.96 228,223.37 CASH001.00

5,335,647.72 735,613.29 1,280,054.41 4,791,206.60 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS


	06182018 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	2                         2018 Levy of Property Taxes - Public Notice.pdf (p.3)
	3                                 Resolution 2018-16  To Set 2018 Millage Rates.pdf (p.4)
	4                               5-31-18 Study Session Minutes.pdf (p.5-9)
	5                                6-4-18 Council Minutes.pdf (p.10-18)
	6                                 2018 City of Albion Assessment Contract (002).pdf (p.19-23)
	Edward VanderVries
	7160 Venice Drive Portage MI 49024 Phone (269) 720-1928
	AGREEMENT FOR ASSESSMENT SERVICES
	Beginning July 1st, 2018


	SECTION 1. INTENT
	SECTION 2.  CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITIES
	SECTION 3. TIME FRAME
	SECTION 4.  SERVICE FEES

	7                              metro act right of way extension.pdf (p.24-38)
	8                              Application for Reniger.pdf (p.39-41)
	10                                 Resolution 2018-19.pdf (p.42-43)
	11                        Easement Agreement 01-12-18.pdf (p.44-49)
	12                         DOC041618-04162018093736.pdf (p.50-51)
	13                                DOC041618-04162018093729.pdf (p.52-53)
	14                              DOC030917-03092017105528.pdf (p.54-55)
	15                                       INFORMATION ONLY.pdf (p.56)
	Untitled_20180615_055034.pdf (p.57)
	001-597-01.pdf (p.58)
	001-597-02.pdf (p.59)
	001-597-03.pdf (p.60)
	001-598-02.pdf (p.61)
	16                             4-30-2018 Rev  Exp.pdf (p.62-73)
	17                                                4-30-2018 Cash Summary.pdf (p.74-75)

